Commmrr————

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Clarendon g
STATE ' VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-14-0151
Joe Tajharey Natron McFadden ) A/W# _2017A1410100786
AKA: _ _ ) Date of Offense: ~_3/16/2017
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 27 y SC.Code §: 44-53- 037 B\ Vg,
DOB: _ SS#: )  CDRCode#: _ 3015 ~ Ll R
Address: | o ) ' A H
City,State,Zip: | K 19 -
DL#: !;_sm#: ' % SENTE§CE SH%QT Z(]]g
*CDL Yes[ ] No[[] CMV Yes[[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] COU{t % )
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or é@ﬁﬁ@/
To: _ Dideddon dr Cocoine Bee  (0-15 \peoes Ond [o” £ 51
in violationof  § HYUY-53-315(@) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # A0
/] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [:IMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS §17-25-45
) (CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The chargeis:  [] As Indicted, [Zﬁesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)

ATTEST: ' : A l
| TR08D #ﬂ%@(é — Sl
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendint Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
Sore determinate term of 41 s/monthsfyears [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
@ topay afineof § 2 é 0o [ ;provided that upon the service of - days/months/years and/or payme payment

—

of§  — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatlon for.

The plea is:~ [ | Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, Ef Recommendation by the State. \%

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Servwes standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[~ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic.

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
CERTIFIED TRUE COPY SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[ JRESTITUTION: oEd)pe@melLaa lWﬂvébS-lea‘FﬁnglE [JOrdered PTUP

Total: § ___ plus fie- _ days/hours Public Service Employment
T DARTE lelia
Payment Terms: ! Obtain GED ]
Set by SCDPPPS
[] Setby ‘ g; bt AL 'p/sé ool Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp

o CLERRK OF COURT May serve W/E begining
Recipient: ‘01 ARENDON COUNTY SC Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ A5 60,00 Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Jé" 975.0D  Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 S /pp.0 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 " $
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
Other: W aQ,z//,oAM..i wl L

§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) ~ $500 8 \-1219. 'W v "‘-“q e rdessed
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25° 8 A5.00 W
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S /<b6,0D ! JJ / /- -22-/9
§50-21-114 (BUI Br.eath Test Fee) $50 $ (7] Appointed. PD or appointéd other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessnient) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) 5 2 3$ 2: Y] during probation and shall be collected before

) . any other fees, W
TOTAL $ 5 C{i ¥ 7r JD Presiding Judge 1
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ﬁ X W Judge Code: s dA 71
Court Reporter: 4,’% r6 . /ZM Sentence Date: /2 / /[ 7, Mﬁ

. SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 5 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUN"‘fY OF Clarendon )
STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 201 8-GS-14-0 152
Joe Tajharey Natron Mcfadden ) AJWH: 2017A1410100789

AKA: )  Dateof Offense: _3/3 1/201 T,
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 27 ) S.C.Code § : 44-53-037 I
Izdofi G ss QNN ) CDRCode#: _ 3015 | SV

‘ - ) AUG 1
City,State,Zip: 9
S R— s st 9 209
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ourt of Appaal ,
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [] CONVICTED OF or MPL&B?“‘S »
10: __Dishmioveda dr Cocgine, Buse 4 (015 yects andbe £826k) . \
in violationof § HY-53-3795 (B) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # B0 :
&/ NON-VIOLENT  [] VIOLENT []SERIOUS  [JMOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [§17-25-45 ‘%

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd) .
The charge is:  {_] As Indicted, messer Included Offense, [ |Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initialQ\a)
The plea is: [] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, ] Negotiated Sentence, Recommendafion by the State.

ATTEST: (Q 5 l “ '
(F .

713080 ir IV Py
Solicitor SC Bar# Defendant

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

for a determinate term of / _5/ days/monthg

and/or to pay a fine of $ e ; provided

i,
of § — : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation Er% -

SC Bar#

State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to %ceez}\ N years
and/or S

Attorney for Defendan

WY

@t upon the service of — days/months/{gars gayment

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services stand cHRditignsed » 8
probation, which are incorporated by reference. Y

[/~ CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: =2
ﬁ ﬁi

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculate

Z

gp
[7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. C(@ >
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-& l

o

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. &G .
: SPECIAL CONDITIONS: lé)“ g
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred 7] Def. Waives Hearing [JOrdered  PTUP ~ g
=L

Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ : days/hours Public SEvied EmplgLyment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED M - ' '
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— May serve W/E begining :
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Ul
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 'S A)d. ¢ pmts. of $ beginning

14-1-21 I Surch .

g 56-5-291 9(;‘\21()2681;68:;06;;%3) 21(2)0 z $  paidtoPublic Defender:fd
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) 25 8§ Other_Semdencs s dedures - HL
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 |-22- 114, D"P"'-Mr ma« '“f‘
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 5 95.0D vele age A F"M SeAtno _
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s (0, 0) </ 7W ﬂﬂ%&v /- jo7' ;q
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Br.eath Test Fee) $50 $ (] Appomited PD br appointe er counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 8 A5 during probation and shall be collected before

7~ any other fees.
TOTAL $ Q £§3.2) Presiding Judge l&/‘zl\ C(,‘/G&,
Clerk of Court/ Dgputy€terk Judge Code: 97 é_%
Court Reporter: Gnance [f3, 'Z; , Sentence Date: .LQ_// g . a?@/g

SCCA/217 (04/2018) /




A

|

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
)

COUNTY OF Clarendon )

STATE VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018 GS 14- 0153

Joe Tajharey Natron McFadden ) A/WH#: 2017A1410100181 Jf el g

AKA: ) Date of Offense: _4/11/2017

Race: Black Sex: M ge: 27 ) S.C.Code § :_ 44- 53 -0375(B)(1),

DOB: a—" SS#Q ) CDRCode#: _ 3014 AUG 1970y

Addre :

Ciy it Zip _ 3 SENTEN(S:EC Slglgiul‘ Of App eals

S )

*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the sa1d indictment comes now the Defendant who was

Y Tove Yo Dexankt, (ogine Boe v

TO:

] CONVICTED OF or []PLEADS
(015 yecss no for £%254)

in violation of § HH G 3—73/(.8)

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #

304

{/~ NON-VIOLENT

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, MLcsser Included Offense,
[]Without Negotiations or Recommendation,

58D

The plea is:
ATTEST:

(] VIOLENT [ ]JSERIOUS

[TIMOST SERIOUS [[] Mandatory GPS
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
[ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant’s initials)

[] Negotiated Sentence, Recommend ion by the State.

[]§17-25-45

~  Solicitor

for a determinate term of
and/or to pay a fine of §
of § -

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard cm&tg
W =

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the

or

/S  days/mont

; providedthat upon the service of

: plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probgtion fo

I}~
7 gefenéant

M. State Department of Correctlons,

[] under the Youthful Offender Act not to excéec}_u years

days/months/years dd/orjpayment
iy

[0 County Detention Center,

——

e wel @Yo ks 7 é%%&é@

)
w
49
[ CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: = & S 2s
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and Epplad by tﬁﬁ :é@c
; la =] z
. 5 o]
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code % -1 Eg
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25- 20@ -2546 peitic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. B g
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 8 g %
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing [ ] Ordered  PTUP vl > '
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Serv1c%1@>loymejnt
Payment Terms: Obtain GED N & , .
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing W
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ v Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /b D . 0 D pmts. of $ beginning
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surch:
8 (A2 ( urcharge) $100 $ - $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ W de p: e A
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ |->>-19, Defrddt reay ‘9‘-
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 A e das  Serdlnes
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S : ) y sD_- B jWJMM / ;77 /3
. § 50-21-114 (BUI Br‘eath Test Fec) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appéinted T counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ . Proviso requires $500 be pafd to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ g:¢2y during probation and shall be collected before
e any other fees. (’ t
TOTAL $ CQ £3.23 Presiding Judge IW
Clerk of Court/ Deputy-Clerk Judge Code: 2,76 L
Court Reporter: ’ Aosee. [, flory Sentence Date: /2 / [? /.Z ¢/%
(4

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA 5 IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Clarendon
STATE © VS
‘J oe Tajharey Natron McFadden

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-14-0154

A/W#: _2017A1410100790
Date of Offense: _5/10/2017

S.C.Code § : 44-53-0375(BY&
CDR Code #: _ 3015
T \ AUGT9 2019
bLv. GNP SDF senteneE 8TCourt of Appeals
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] : \

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or QfPLEADS
T0: Dierclooon 67 Coconre, Bose Y (0-15 yeors andlor £315%)

in violationof § HW-53-%7) ﬂ%) of the S.C. C(!de of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 2014
[] NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT []JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [1817-25-45 ‘
‘ (CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd) %
The chargeis: [} As Indicted, B(Lcsser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand J (defendant's initials)
The plea is: []Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [} Negotiated Sentence, Recommendatlon by the State.

ATTEST: W /\/-
Solicifor S§ Bar# 7 Defendant

. WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [ ] /County Detention Center,

AKA: ‘
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 27

DOB: G  SS*

Address: | o

City,State,Zip: ' §

and/or to pay a fine of $ « ; provided that upon the service of — days/months/years’an % ent

L

for a determinate term of /S /days/months ars [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceefi 4 years
d/fj

of § — ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conqg 3
probation, which are incorporated by reference. . EE
[]/ ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
@/%w Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated ax&'d-a

Violence ) to Shlp, transport possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. ? §
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: 8 g
DRESTITUT]ON D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP L
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Publlc Servic
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED 0
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Ul
' Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
/00,00 pmts. of § beginning

$ paid to Public Defender Fund

Other: _Sremdeim G~ W e
1-2>-14. Deberdat g be
25,60 relgote L pecdas

, - [ S gerone :
2S0.00 Mﬂ% /=217
Appointed PD or appoi Other counsel,

Proviso requires $50 paid to Clerk

*Fine:

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) ' $25
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50
-§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea
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3%to County (if paid in instaliments) g‘ ‘;L,/ during probation and shall be collected before
. A - any other fees. l
‘ TOTAL $ Q 33 02l Presiding Judge M Mﬂ
Clerk of Court/ Deputy-Glesle /j‘ , M . Judge Code: _ L7746 X
Court Reporter: l}m_ /4. Vi Sentence Date: > // 7/L06/8

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



=

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF Clarendon )
STATE Vs, )

Joe Tajharey Natron McFadden ;
AKA: ‘ )
Race: Black Sex: M Age: 27 )
poB: GHNEE _ sS+ D ' )
Address: v ' ‘ )
City,State,Zip: ( S )
DL#: — SID# )

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2018-GS-14-0153

A/W#:  2017A1410100791
Date of Offense: _6/13/2017  Jt
S.C.Code § : 44_-53-0_375(B )

CDR Code #: _ 3015 Al

sentence s§8Court of Appeals \i

[] CONVICTED OF or RAPLEADS

10 Do kmon & Gocedr, Gust. A9 (S yean |adlr £%25 )
in violation of  § YY-53 *375(& of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 204 '
(] NON-VIOLENT ~ [] VIOLENT  []SERIOUS  [JMOSTSERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45

The charge is: [ | As Indicted, @/Lesser Included Offense,

The plea isy O out Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTEST: .

Mk

DDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[] Negotiated Sentence,

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd) Q

(defendant's initials) '

on by the State. Q

Recommenda

Soficitor SC Bar# Defendant ey fol-Defendarit
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the ' State Department of Corrections, O Coun y Detention Center, “éﬁ‘/\'.
. ey
for a determinate term of 7S days/months/y€ [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed'(i)" Lrears

and/or to pay a fine of §
of §

ion, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or ©~ [ ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

pro

‘ [@/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C.Code §24-13-40to be calculated and agplied by the

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C.Code § 2§135
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 (%1‘@5-

: provided that upon the service of
—; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for'__8_¢;e;_%<

" months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard congiji
=

days/months/yeais'a@/o-r—;
[

RT -
. S

(o]

g /:,.:}L;, :"ﬂ”v;
RKEF COU
DOR COUN

TEIE
Fi

A
| ‘ C%AREEID
aszecl S ece? oo

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. v O &
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: o
[ JRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [lordered PTUP o N !
Total: § plus 20% fee: 8 days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Rec1p1ent:‘ Substance Abuse Counseling U]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly :
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ /o b, 0D pmts. of $ beginning :
§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) S100 _$ ' 5 paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Othm W
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 er: j s U““ gESS
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ | -29-14, Deferdak ot 2 he release b
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS. 6D 4MK SeAencns, /
8 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ L $D. 4D %Mg%ﬁ /- 22/ <.
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Br.eath Test Fee) $50 $ (] ‘Appointed PD o appoi Zther counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ _ Proviso requires $500 € paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ g2 during probation and shall be collected before
' — any other fees. -
TOTAL $ (2 33,22 Presiding Judge &M W
Clerk of Court/ Qeputy-Eterk ﬁ , W Judge Code: < Z%LL
Court Reporter: l}‘/ / ?/ / 24 [? Sentence Date: ye / ! 7' 20/ &

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF Clarendon )

STATE Vs, ; INDICTMENT/CASE#:

_ Joe Tajharey Natron McFadden ) A/WH#: 2017A1410100793

ARA: : )  Dateof Offense: _8/17/2017 -

Race Black Sex: M Age: 27 ) S.C.Code § :_44-53-0375(B)2) AlR_1.0 2n40.

Addr iss#ﬁ ) CDRCode#: _ 3015 con ,
ess: ol

City,State,2ip: ) - ) . ; SENTENCE SHEl(«:JTourt of Appeals

pL# ey~ Sw# )

*CDL Yes[ ] No[ ] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or MPLEADS

10: __Dishedoumon dr Corcxe. Bese 8 (045 yers andjor £875W)

nyiolationof § UY- S$3-375[8 ) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3MY %

NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS []617-25-45 \

The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, - Biesser Included Offense,

The plea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation,
ATTEST:
, “180%D iy

Solicitor SC Bar#

and/or to pay a fine of $
of §

——

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standaronﬁht

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
%ONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
T

he Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated afd appliedl b

w,
[[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. CodE@ﬁ-ZS 13

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-2580 @& 16-25-
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. e o

[ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury.
[] Negotiated Sentence,

; provided that upon the service of

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation f&’ &

(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
(defendant's initials)

[E/ Recommen ation by the State.

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the tate Department of Corrections, [ County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of { 5 days/months/years [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to eddeed

ol | years
days/montlg_/y@rs arjd/o Qpayment

—

e

- n:t‘

:z‘ 33

&< 8§D
: e@ oC

o X8

estic

CS%E

b AT o PeSmee? (oD, é

W g
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: o8 w R
DRESTITUTION; |:] Deferred [:] Def. Waives Hearing [:l Ordered PTUP L[O.. L=
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service %mployment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [:] - b
(] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100  $ 202,462 pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 "~ §
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 7§ 3 paid to Public Defende;i““w |
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 8 Ot‘he" Senteniing 4 - v S
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 § 27-12, Dedloct pay, ’ °w\
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 S IS, 0D W Sentendr O \
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S ,<5.,4D d Q
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ 7 ] App%d PD or appomt X
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  $ Proviso requires $500 b
3% to County  (if paid in installments) 3 8 A r during probation and shall be collected before w
any other fees. - (2 t‘/_

TOTAL $ 283, 2'{ Presiding Judge (M—
Clerk of Court/ Deputy-Eterk ﬁ m Judge Code: 5] 7& A
Court Reporter: Fanee. Sentence Date: /ér/ /9 / 246/8

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Clarendon ) .
STATE iR VS. % INDICTMENT/CASE#: ___2018-GS-14-0157
' . Joe Tajharey Natron McFadden » ) A/WH: 2017A1410100794 «‘ P -‘ ¥
AKA: — ) Date of Offense 8/29/2017 ="
Race:  Black Sex: M ge: 27 ) S.C. Code 44-53-0375(B)(2)
ig’d}? !ss#i ) CDRCode# 3015 AUG TS ng
ess: -
_ ) SC Court of Appe
City,State,Zip: | 3 0 pp &IS
oL G s ) SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[ | Hazmat Yes[ | No[ ]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Dle/fendant who was [[] CONVICTED OF or M/PLEADS
10: _ Diskripddn d-Coceive, Brge 4 (015 (oo 0ok £915h) » | &
in violationof § YU '53’375(%) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3())’-( , :
[J NON-VIOLENT (J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45 %
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd) A \
The charge is: [ ] As Indicted, lziesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
dation by the State.

The plea is: [ ]Wigtout Negotigtipons or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, B/
ATTEST: |\ ,
%080 otls]. 2
A - g g

Soficttor SC Bar# Déferidan de O
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the X| State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center, \Y
0,

for a determinate term of 5  days/monthsffear [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to excegd
; provided that upon the service of — days/months/yealﬁ?an DI payment
— > W

—

and/or to pay a fine of §
of § o ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation forQ

Q
months/years and subject to South Carolina gepartm t of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard €ghd

probation, which are incorporated by referg 7 J0 /
to sent ce on: @W

The Defendant is to be given credit for time s€rved pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated anE:a

NTY,sC |

| | ) CU%ENDON%DU

CONCURRENT or CON

ERK ORCOURT

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convncted of a violation of Sectlon 16 25-@0%16 25-68) Pornitestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. g '

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: O g w ‘@ '
[ JRESTITUTION: [ | Deferred [ | Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP N
Total: § plus 20% fee: & days/hours Public Service Efnployment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] -
(] Setby SCDPPPS _ Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

— : May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling L] \
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
g 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 440 40D pmts. of $ beginning \
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surch ¥

g L s 21(31); Asses;;"eni’)ge) e 2 $ paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 § Other:  Gemden ‘a"" reprtore defeired
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 ~§ okl L2219 7 ’ “‘“‘\
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ o S, 0P rAe <L A M\"\ W""‘\' .
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 °$ <D, oD | / J .
§ 50-21-114 (BUL Breath Test Fee) $50 $ ['] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea _§ — Proviso requirés $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) - 8 §.25 during probation and shall be collected before

' ; any other fees. ' (2 &
TOTAL $ 02 83, 2( Presiding Judge lw &%
Clerk of Court/ Deputy-Eterk ﬁ /A)M Judge Code: o
Court Reporter: /f,tm.,. ﬁ, é’g ) Sentence Date: /& / / ? { 208

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



